
Center for Judicial Accountabilitlr, lnc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (OA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Wednesday, February 13,2019 2:08 PM
To: 'cjc@cjc.ny.gov'
Subject MISSING RESPONSE: File #2018/A-02U,0285,0286,0287 -- Request for

Substantiation of Clerk Savanyu's )an 4.2019 Letter -- CJA's Sept. 20, 2018 conflict-of-
interest/corruption complaint vs App. Div. Justices Garry, Egan, Devine, Pritzker

Attachments: 1-22-19-ltr-to-cjc.pdf

I have received no response, either by e-mail or by posted letter, to my above-attached January 22,2OL9letter, sent by
the below e-mail. Have you responded? Please immediately advise - by e-mailto elena@iudsewatch.ors

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9t442L-L200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 22,2Ot9 9:56 AM
To:'cjc@cjc.ny.gov' <cjc@cjc.ny.gov>

Subject: File #2018/A42U,0285, 0286, 0287 - Request for Substantiation of Clerk Savanyu's Jan 4. 2019 letter -
OA's Sept. 20,2Ol8 conflict-of-interest/corruption complaint vs App. Div. Justices Garry Egan, Devine, Pritzker

See above-attached letter of today's date, requesting substantiation of Clerk Savanyu's January 4,2019letter. Kindly
respond, by e-mail, to elena@iudgewatch,org

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CIA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9L442L-L200


